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MEMORANDOM.
Neighborhood and Community Services Standing Committee
TO: Janice M. Winfrey, City Clerk Suite 200
FROM: Council Member-At-Large Coleman A. Young Il
ccC: Council Member Angela Whitfield Calloway, Vice Chair

Council Member Scott Benson

David Whittaker, Director LPD

Andre Gilbert, Deputy Clerk

Louise Jones, Committee Clerk
DATE: January 24, 2022

RE: Comparative Analysis of Strip Club Located in Downtown Areas of the Top Ten Major
Cities and in Detroit

The Neighborhood and Community Services Standing Committee is planning to discussissues
concerningstrip club locations. | am requesting that Mr. Whittaker beginthe process of conductinga
comparative analysis of strip club located in downtown areas of the top ten major cities in the United
States and those located in downtown Detroit.

Please highlight the similarities and differences in zoning laws, density and community impacts.

Indicate specifically how many strip clubs are located in downtown areas of other dties compared to
downtown Detroit.

Thank you.
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